From: |Redacted ‘

Sent: 9/3/2014 9:14:08 AM

To: Brown, Carol A. (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Gonzalez, Nuria (nuria.gonzalez@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: RE: Meeting request to meet with Pres Peevey for Oakley briefing

Thank you very much for the acknowledgement.

Redacted

Redacted

From: Brown, Carol A. [mailto:carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 9:11 AM

To:[Redacted |Gonzalez, Nuria

Subject: RE: Meeting request to meet with Pres Peevey for Oakley briefing

Nuria and I are checking with President Peevey

From:Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 8:32 AM

To: Gonzalez, Nuria

Cc: Brown, Carol A.

Subject: Meeting request to meet with Pres Peevey for Oakley briefing

Nuria,

Enclosed meeting request to meet with Pres Peevey for Oakley briefing.

Proposed date/time: September 10 (Wednesday) — 2:00 p.m (45 mins.)
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Attendees:
Fong Wan

Tom Bottorff

Redacted

Please let me know if you have any questions on this reschedule meeting request. Thank you
for your attention on this matter.

Redacted
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